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From:

To: FedRedistribution - VIC
Subject: [VIC Redistribution Enquiry] Byers, Frances *WWW* [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Tuesday, 13 October 2020 9:07:16 PM

VIC Enquiry

Name: Byers, Frances

Organisation:

Phone:

Question: The redistribution should be named after a victorian aboriginal woman

Ruby Hunter, singer, life partner, muse Archy Roach
Eleanor Harding

https://www.aboriginalvictoria.vic.gov.au/eleanor-harding



From: Frances Byers

To: FedRedistribution - VIC
Subject: My suggestion
Date: Tuesday, 13 October 2020 9:14:03 PM

Name it after an Indigenous woman who spent most of her life in Victoria

Eleanor Harding

Or

Ruby Hunter

https://www.aboriginalvictoria.vic.gov.au/ruby-hunter

Frances



From: Frances Byers

To: FedRedistribution - VIC
Subject: Suggestions for naming Victorian electorates
Date: Wednesday, 14 October 2020 11:23:53 AM

Further ro my other suggestions that the electorate be named after an Indigenous woman,
other options include

Margaret Tucker MBE
or Margaret Weir-Williams
The first Aboriginal person to get a degree in Australia, at the University of Melbourne

https://en.m.wikipedia.org/wiki/Margaret Williams-
Weir#:~:text=Margaret%20Williams%2DWeir%20

Kind regards

Frances
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